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MEMORANDUM 

  
21 July 2025  
Ref.: 0388-410 

 To:      Commissioners and Heads of Delegation 

From:     Rachael Wadsworth, Chair of the Committee on Administration and Finance (CAF) 

  Arnulfo Franco, Director 

Subject: Second additional intersessional meeting of the Committee on Administration and 
Finance (CAF) (by videoconference), in August, prior to the 2025 annual meeting – 
change of date 

As a follow-up to our memorandum Ref. 0384-410 dated 17 July, we would like to inform you 
that it was necessary to further adjust the date of the second additional inter-sessional meeting of 
the Committee on Administration and Finance (CAF) in order to accommodate the views 
expressed in this respect by several members.  
Consequently, please note that this second meeting will be held by videoconference on Thursday 
August 7, from 2:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. San Diego time, and not on August 5 as previously 
indicated. 
Participants are reminded to contact Ms. Mónica Galván (mgalvan@iattc.org) to receive the invitation 
that will allow them to connect to the Zoom platform. 




